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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA	 ) INDICTMENT NO. _________

)
v.	 ) VIO: 17 U.S.C. §506(a)

)	 Copyright Infringement
ERIC LAMAR BROOKS, 	 )

)	 18 U.S.C. §2319(b)(1)
Defendant.	 )	 Copyright Infringement

)
)	 18 U.S.C. § 981(a)(lXc)
)	 28 U.S.C. § 2461(c) and
)	 17U.S.C.506(b)
)	 Forfeiture Allegation

COUNT ONE
Copyright Infringement

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:

Between on or about December 21, 2006, and prior thereto, the exact beginning date being

unknown to the Grand Jury, until on or about June 21, 2007, in Richmond County, and elsewhere

in the Southern District of Georgia, the defendant,

ERIC LAMAR BROOKS,

aided and abetted by other persons known arid unknown, did willfully and for purposes of

commercial advantage and private financial gain, infringe the copyrights of various sound recordings

and motion pictures, that is, Compact Disc ("CD") recordings and Digital Video Disc ("DVD")

recordings of copyrighted music and copyrighted movies, in that the defendant, ERIC LAMAR

BROOKS did reproduce or distribute 10 or more copies of said sound recordings and motion

pictures, which have a total retail value of more than $2,500, in a 180-day period, without the



authorization of the copyright holder, in violation of Title 17, United States Code, Section 506(a),

and Title 18, United States Code, Section 231 9(b)( 1).

COUNT TWO

Copyright Infringement

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:

Between on or about July 1, 2008, and prior thereto, the exact beginning date being unknown

to the Grand Jury, until on or about December 31, 2008, in Columbia and Richmond Counties, in

the Southern District of Georgia, the defendant,

ERIC LAMAR BROOKS,

aided and abetted by other persons, did willfully and for purposes of commercial advantage and

private financial gain, infringe the copyrights of various sound recordings and motion pictures, that

is, Compact Disc ("CD") recordings and Digital Video Disc ("DVD") recordings of copyrighted

music and copyrighted movies, in that the defendant, ERIC LAMAR BROOKS did reproduce or

distribute 10 or more copies of said sound recordings and motion pictures, which have a total retail

value of more than $2,500, in a 180-day period, without the authorization of the copyright holder,

in violation of Title 17, United States Code, Section 506(a), and Title 18, United States Code,

Section 231 9(b)(1).

FORFEITURE ALLEGATION

Upon conviction of the offense alleged in either Count 1 or Count 2 of this Indictment,

defendant,

ERIC LAMAR BROOKS,

shall forfeit to the United States pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 981(a)(1)(C) and 28 U.S.C. § 2461(c) any

property constituting or derived from proceeds obtained directly or indirectly as a result of said



violation, and, pursuant to 17 U.S.C. § 506(b) any and all property used or intended to be used in any

maimer or part to commit and to facilitate the commission of said violation.
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